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CANAL . STATUS ACS
Canal del Dique In Use
HAER
STATE/PROVINCE ] ] LENGTH LIFT LOCKS
Columbia, South America
DATES IN USE CANAL SLACKWATER TOTAL No./SIZE
COUNTIES:
LOCATION (Endpoints of Canal): 1 1650 to today 118 km 2 - removed

10deg18'18.73"N 75deg31'47.90"W

10deg15'22.95"N 74deg54'40.72"W at Calarmar

TOPOGRAPHIC MAPS:

ENLARGEMENTS

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE:

(All of the below quoted from Hadfield, World Canals)

"Until the 1960s the Magdalena River, running from the north coast south in the general direction of the capital, Bogota, had been
central to Colombia’s development. The head of navigation was at Neiva, whence boats could use the river for some 200 miles
past Girardot, where it improves, to the Honda rapids. Lower down, at La Dorada, it is navigable for another 600 miles to the coast
at Barranquilla.

"Carriage originally was by pack animals on the land sections, keelboats of the Ohio/Mississippi type on the river. From 1822
steamboats began to operate, though they flourished only after the tobacco boom of the 1850s onwards. Then the land sections
were filled in by railways, one from Bogota to Girardot, the other from Beltran above the Honda rapids to La Dorada below.

"Steamboats were often bought second-hand from the Mississippi, and in spite of shallows and snags, regular services were
worked, especially after the Colombia Railways & Navigation Co had opened a railway in 1894 from Cartagena to Calamar on the
river, in 1913 acquired the Colombia Navigation Co and in 1914 the Magdalena River Steamboat Co. However, the opening in July
1961 of the Atlantic Railway from Bogota to Santa Marta on the coast, which partly parallels the river, and has branches to
Barranquilla and Cartagena, ended passenger services. Cargo is still, however, carried on the river, and motor boats work a kind
of taxi service.

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:
"Three cities near the Magdalena’s mouth competed for its trade, Cartagena, Barranquilla and Santa Marta. Santa Marta, the
oldest, had a good harbour, but a water connection with the river only though shallow and swampy channels. Barranquilla, the
newest, was on a river mouth blocked by a sandbar. Cartagena had a good bay, and a tantalizing water connection with the
Magdalena, the Dique, formerly one of its channels. From 1650 to our own times, efforts had been made to canalize it, and by
doing so to make Cartagena Colombia’s principal port, in spite of silting and blockage.
From the American canal age, and linked with the coming of steamboats, such efforts became more ambitious. J. B. Elbers, who
from 1823 put steamboats on the river, tried. Then came George Totten, later builder of the Panama Railroad, who by 1848 had
cut some new channel and built two locks. In 1847 a steamboat company was formed at Cartagena to use it and the river, a year
after another company to navigate the river had been formed at Santa Marta. But within a few years both Cartagena company and
canal had failed. Then in late 1879 an American engineer, James J. Moore, reopened it for river craft drawing up to 5 ft. For ten
years or so Cartagena’s trade flourished, until again nature began to damage the canal. Barranquilla having in the 1890s linked
itself to the sea by a railway, Cartagena built one to Calamar on the Magdalena. However, in the 1920s and 1930s, more efforts
were made to cut a sizeable Dique to avoid transshipment from rail at Calamar, and by 1935 an 11-%ft-deep channel existed
which in 1946—51 carried an average 58,000 tonnage. Once more the Dique deteriorated, and once more in 1952 it was rebuilt—
and so served Cartagena until the Atlantic Railway was opened. Today some cargoes from Cartagena still pass along it to be
shipped at Calamar."

NAMES & ADDRESSES OF GROUPS CONCERNED WITH CANAL'S PRESERVATION/RESTORATION:

BIBLIOGRAPHICAL SUMMARY:

Hadfield, Charles; World Canals;1986
Wikipedia

UNPUBLISHED RECORDS, PHOTOS, DRAWINGS (CEHR, HAER, HABS. Local or Regional Historical Societies, Libraries, etc.):

EXISTING OR RECOMMENDED LANDMARK STATUS (CEHR, National Register, ETC.):

Date:

investigation made bY: havid G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747 12710112
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 "Until the I960s the Magdalena River, running from the north coast south in the general direction of the capital, Bogota, had been central to Colombia’s development. The head of navigation was at Neiva, whence boats could use the river for some 200 miles past Girardot, where it improves, to the Honda rapids. Lower down, at La Dorada, it is navigable for another 600 miles to the coast at Barranquilla.
   "Carriage originally was by pack animals on the land sections, keelboats of the Ohio/Mississippi type on the river. From 1822 steamboats began to operate, though they flourished only after the tobacco boom of the 1850s onwards. Then the land sections were filled in by railways, one from Bogota to Girardot, the other from Beltran above the Honda rapids to La Dorada below.
   "Steamboats were often bought second-hand from the Mississippi, and in spite of shallows and snags, regular services were worked, especially after the Colombia Railways & Navigation Co had opened a railway in 1894 from Cartagena to Calamar on the river, in 1913 acquired the Colombia Navigation Co and in 1914 the Magdalena River Steamboat Co. However, the opening in July 1961 of the Atlantic Railway from Bogota to Santa Marta on the coast, which partly parallels the river, and has branches to Barranquilla and Cartagena, ended passenger services. Cargo is still, however, carried on the river, and motor boats work a kind of taxi service.
   

	desc:    "Three cities near the Magdalena’s mouth competed for its trade, Cartagena, Barranquilla and Santa Marta. Santa Marta, the oldest, had a good harbour, but a water connection with the river only though shallow and swampy channels. Barranquilla, the newest, was on a river mouth blocked by a sandbar. Cartagena had a good bay, and a tantalizing water connection with the Magdalena, the Dique, formerly one of its channels. From 1650 to our own times, efforts had been made to canalize it, and by doing so to make Cartagena Colombia’s principal port, in spite of silting and blockage. 
From the American canal age, and linked with the coming of steamboats, such efforts became more ambitious. J. B. Elbers, who from 1823 put steamboats on the river, tried. Then came George Totten, later builder of the Panama Railroad, who by 1848 had cut some new channel and built two locks. In 1847 a steamboat company was formed at Cartagena to use it and the river, a year after another company to navigate the river had been formed at Santa Marta. But within a few years both Cartagena company and canal had failed. Then in late 1879 an American engineer, James J. Moore, reopened it for river craft drawing up to 5 ft. For ten years or so Cartagena’s trade flourished, until again nature began to damage the canal. Barranquilla having in the 1890s linked itself to the sea by a railway, Cartagena built one to Calamar on the Magdalena. However, in the 1920s and 1930s, more efforts were made to cut a sizeable Dique to avoid transshipment from rail at Calamar, and by 1935 an 11-½ft-deep channel existed which in 1946—51 carried an average 58,000 tonnage. Once more the Dique deteriorated, and once more in 1952 it was rebuilt—and so served Cartagena until the Atlantic Railway was opened. Today some cargoes from Cartagena still pass along it to be shipped at Calamar."
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